

Rodrigo Leite

Software Development Specialist

Juiz de Fora - MG - Brazil
(32) 988233587 / (24) 22512904
rodrigoleitetr@gmail.com

BIO

I'm a full-stack developer with +10 years of experience, mainly working on web development. I have experience with Microsoft .NET Framework (C# and VB.NET) and architecture designs, specially in SAAS and SOA. I'm communicative, self-motivated and have experience working with large teams in different parts of the world. I like to learn by doing, creating small projects for validation of new technologies. I have started my career at 15 years old with my twin brother which is also a developer creating video game websites.

EXPERIENCE

Thomson Reuters, Juiz de Fora (MG) — *Software Development Specialist*

June, 2014 → Current

I'm working in the development and architecture definitions of a global application, developed in .NET, HTML, CSS and JavaScript (AngularJs & jQuery), deployed in on-premise sites and in Azure Cloud, using microservices as secondary architecture and Selenium for automated tests.

Grupo Mil, Três Rios (RJ) — *.NET Software Engineer*

November, 2008 → June, 2014

I have worked on the development and maintenance of the internal company ERP focused on the retail segment mainly developed in VB6 and with components developed in VB.NET, including websites and web services.

EDUCATION

Estácio de Sá University, Juiz de Fora — *Degree in System Analysis and Development*

De 2012 a 2014.

SKILLS

Programming Languages / Frameworks

- ASP.NET MVC
- C#
- VB.NET
- PHP
- JAVASCRIPT
- JQUERY
- ANGULARJS
- CSS3
- HTML5
- BOOTSTRAP

DataBase

- MS SQL SERVER
- MYSQL
- ORACLE
- MONGODB
- ENTITY FRAMEWORK
- DAPPER

Architecture

- SAAS
- SOA
- MICROSERVICES

Mobile

- IONIC FRAMEWORK
- ANDROID NATIVE

Tools / Others

- MICROSOFT AZURE
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- GIT
- VSTS
- SELENIUM

LANGUAGES

- Portuguese (First Language)
- English (Fluent)

